# CITY OF CONWAY COUNCIL MEETING

April 11, 2006 6:30 p.m.

# **Courtroom in District Court Building**

5:30 p.m. Committee Meeting

Multi-Chem

- 1. Invocation, Pledge, Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- **3. Minutes:** *March* 28, 2006
- 4. Recognition of Guests:
- 5. Public Hearings:

# 6. Report of Standing Committees:

#### A. Economic Development Committee (Airport, Conway Corporation, CDC)

- 1. Resolution certifying local government (Snap on Equipment Services) endorsement of business to participate in the tax back program.
- 2. Resolution setting a public hearing for an abandonment of a railway right of way in the original Conway Industrial Park as requested by Conway Development Corporation.

# B. Community Development Committee (Planning, Zoning, Permits, Community Development, Historic District, Streets, & Conway Housing Authority)

- 1. Consideration of the reappointment of Leslie Marshall to a new four year term on the Advertising and Promotion Commission.
- 2. Resolution setting a public hearing for an abandonment of a street in the CC Boens Sub. #2 as requested by Conway Public Schools.
- 3. Consideration of waiving the cost of disposing of the old surface and asphalt from the track for the Conway Schools Athletic Department
- 4. Consideration of a request by Bruce Hendricks for allowance of a building permit to build two single family structures on Lots 2 & 3 of Hendricks' Plat at property located at 1370 & 1360 Robins Street due to the Old Conway Moratorium.
- 5. Consideration of a conditional use permit for hazardous materials storage and chemical compounding or packaging that is located at 103 Amity Road.
- 6. Consideration of accepting the low bid from Tom Lindsey Contractor Inc. for Siebenmorgen Road Improvements from Freyaldenhoven Lane to East German Lane.

# C. Public Service Committee (Sanitation, Parks & Recreation, & Physical Plant)

1. Discussion of Conway Parks & Recreation concession stands. (*Information will be provided later*)

- 2. Consideration of entering into an agreement with the University of Central Arkansas for rental of Jefferson D. Farris Jr. Softball Fields for 2006.
- 3. Consideration of entering into an agreement with the University of Central Arkansas and Youth Softball Association of Conway for rental use of the Jefferson D. Jr. Softball fields at UCA for 2006.
- 4. Consideration of accepting a bid & an ordinance appropriating funds for the purchase of a 2006 Komatsu Dozer H&E Equipment for the City Sanitation Department.
- 5. Ordinance waiving the bid process requirements for vehicle maintenance supplies for the Conway Sanitation Department.
- 6. Ordinance waving the bid process requirements for the Conway Sanitation Department and appropriation of recycling funds for the purchase of a freightliner day cab truck.

# D. Public Safety Committee (Police, Fire, Dist. Court & City Att., & Animal Control)

- 1. Consideration of a bid for an outdoor warning siren from Harris System Group, Inc. for the City of Conway.
- 2. Ordinance appropriating donated funds to the Conway Police Department for the National Law Enforcement Accreditation.

# E. Finance

1. Discussion of banking service contracts for the City of Conway.

#### 7. Old Business

#### 8. New Business

- A. Ordinance repealing the City of Conway Uniformed Employee's Code. (Ordinance will be provided later)
- B. Consideration of the selection of two city council members to the "Old Conway" Ad Hoc Task force.

# Adjournment